From: Fugere, Raymond G.
Sent: 4/19/2013 1:41:57 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe);
|Redacted |

Redacted
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Bcec:

Subject: Safety Presentation - Commission Meeting

Meredith and
Attached is a draft presentation | will be giving to the Commissioners at an upcoming

meeting. On slide 5, in the notes | mention how many trees you inspect and trim. Are
those numbers accurate?

On slide 6, | plan to mention the drop in outages associated with Rule 35 changes
from 1997-1998. How many vegetation caused outages does PG&E have a year
roughly? | have the number for pre Rule 35 clearances so | was going to highlight the
improvement that utilities have had. Also, on slide there will be a video of a tree
contacting power lines and catching fire (not from California).

Any comments you have would be greatly appreciated.

Ray

Raymond G. Fugere, P.E.
Program & Project Supervisor
Safety and Enforcement Division
320 W. 4™ Street, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Office (213) 576-7015
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